NOTICE OF MEETING
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 19, 2025, commencing at 9:30
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going
directly to_http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rre.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other
than Public Input), please provide the following information:

(1) the agenda item number;

(2) your name and affiliation;

(3) your address;

(4) your phone number; and

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following
information:

(1) your name and affiliation;

(2) your address;

(3) your phone number;

(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and

(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information
but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall

conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 1 of 78


https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin,
Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at
ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1.

Case No. 00018221: Application Filed by Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas,
Inc., for Approval of the Company’s Initial Central-Gulf Service Area Energy Conservation
Program Portfolio.

Case No. 00019028: Application Filed by Texas Gas Service Company, A Division of ONE Gas,
Inc., for Approval of the Company's Initial West-North Service Area Energy Conservation Program
Portfolio.

Case No. 00027662: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2024 Annual
Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area.

Case No. 00020190: Application Filed by Pecan Pipeline Company Pursuant to Natural Gas Policy
Act Section 311 for Review of the Reasonableness of a Transportation Rate.

08S-25-00028202: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas,
Inc., to Change Gas Utility Rates within the Unincorporated Areas of the Central-Gulf, West North,
and Rio Grande Valley Service Areas (Suspension Order).

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

6.

MR-24-00018799: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC (“Luminant”) for Release of
Phases I, I, and III Reclamation Obligations on an Aggregate 954.7 Acres, Permit No. 50D, Kosse
Mine, Robertson and Limestone Counties, Texas.

MR-24-00019822: Application by The Sabine Mining Company (SMC) for Release of Phases I,
I, and III Reclamation Obligations on an Aggregate 442.9 Acres, Permit No. 331, South Hallsville
No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.

MR-25-00028235: Application of Dos Republicas Coal Partnership for Acceptance of
Replacement Collateral Bond with Escrow Bonding, Permit No. 42B, Eagle Pass Mine, Maverick
County, Texas.
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9.

10.

MR-24-00019905: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase |
Reclamation Obligations for 185.9 Acres, Permit No. 11H, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa
County, Texas.

MR-24-00019199: Application of Jewett Mine LLC for Release of Phases I, I1, and III Reclamation
Obligations for 269.4 Acres, Permit No. 321, Jewett Mine, Limestone, Leon and Freestone
Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

0G-24-00018331: Application of San Jacinto Pipeline, LLC, Pursuant to SWR 73 to Cease
Providing Pipeline Services to Wells Connected to its San Jac GGS System Located in Lavaca,
Colorado, Fort Bend, and Wharton Counties, Texas, Districts 2 and 3.

0G-25-00019881: Application of Production Waste Solution, LLC (Operator No. 618040)
Pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.57 and 3.78 for a Permit to Operate a Commercial Oil and Gas Waste
Reclamation Facility for the Creek Reclamation (Cotulla) Facility for Oil and Gas Waste, Permit
No. R9 01-1839, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.

0G-24-00017919: Application of Indian Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 423771) for an Exception
to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Quinn Lease, Well No. 8, Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Field, Newton County,
Texas; District 03.

0G-24-00018460 Application of Foundation Energy Management, LLC (Operator No. 280875)
for an Exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Kurth J.H. Junior, -B- Lease, Well No. 10, Wildcat, Blue
Marsh (Quinn), Blue Marsh (Yegua 5th), Blue Marsh (Y-2), and Newton, N. (Kurth Sand) Fields,
Newton County, Texas; District 03.

0G-24-00018824: Single Signature P-4 Filing of ONEMORETIME, LLC (Operator No. 102561)
for the Tiller, J.R. -C- (01486) Lease, Well No. 2 and 3, Salt Flat Field, Caldwell County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from AMS Energy Solutions LLP (102118) to ONEMORETIME, LLC;
District 01.

0G-24-00017479: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the M-S (30287) Lease Well No. 1, IMG MAG (Miss) Field, Jack County, Texas, to Change
the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin Operating, LLC;
District 09.

0G-24-00017480: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the M-S (30477) Lease Well No. 2, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas, to Change
the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin Operating, LLC;
District 09.

0G-24-00017481: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Alexander Trust (32982) Lease Well No. 1, Dillard, SE. (Ellenburger) Field, Jack County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

0G-24-00017482: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Marshall (33303) Lease Well No. 1, Dillard, SE. (Ellenburger) Field, Jack County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017483: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Alexander Trust (33724) Lease Well No. 2, Dillard, SE. (Bryson) Field, Jack County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017484: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Alexander Trust Lease (33828) Lease Well No. 3, Post Oak, W. (Ellen.) Field, Jack County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017485: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Big Horn 'B' Lease (33844) Lease Well No. 4, KRS (Marble Falls) Field, Jack County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017486: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Big Horn Lease (33848) Lease Well No. 1, KRS (Marble Falls) Field, Jack County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017487: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Ragin Cajun Unit (34024) Lease Well No. 3H, KRS (Marble Falls) Field, Jack County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to Delfin
Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017488: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Ragin Cajun Unit (34033) Lease Well No. 2H, Dillard, SE. (Conglomerate) Field, Jack
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to
Delfin Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-24-00017509: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175)
for the Alexander Omega Trust Lease (33863) Lease Well No. 1 and 2H, Dillard, SW. (Marble
Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I
(Operator No. 495532) to Delfin Operating, LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00027724: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Chance Properties Co.
(Operator No. 144184) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

0G-25-00027733: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Shappell Oil Company,
L.L.C. (Operator No. 770275) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027737: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for W.W. Energy (Operator
No. 888510) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027952: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Progenies Operating LLC
(Operator No. 681161) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027941: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for WG Oil, LLC (Operator
No. 101773) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027937: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petroleum Developments
International LLC (Operator No. 100690) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells
into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027948: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kroh Operating LLC
(Operator No. 478245) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (105 items; numbers 34 - 138)

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

0G-25-00020611: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Kyle 26 SW Battery Site, Commingle Permit No.
08-7543, Sandbar (Bone Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District
08.

0G-25-00027638: Application of Beryl Oil and Gas, LP (Operator No. 068209) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the CMC (71338) Lease, Illusion Lake (San Andres)
Field, Hockley County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-25-00027925: Application of 1776 Energy Operators, LLC (Operator No. 953562) Pursuant to
16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Mary (09668) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-
2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027267: Application of Javelin Energy Partners MGMT LLC (Operator No. 100351)
Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the RGBB Facility Site, Commingle
Permit No. 01-6214, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District O1.

0G-25-00027333: Application of Javelin Energy Partners MGMT LLC (Operator No. 100351)
Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Briscoe Chupadera Ranch CPF-C
Site, Commingle Permit No. 01-5596, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Webb County, Texas;
District 01.
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39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

0G-25-00027843: Application of Grit Oil & Gas Management, LLC (Operator No. 334912)
Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Winship A (21077) Lease, Hugh
Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field, Maverick County, Texas; District O1.

0G-25-00027399: Application of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 712217)
Pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Sable San Andres Unit (71104)
Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-25-00027615: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the San Cristoval Ranch Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5715, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Live Oak
County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027623: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the South Karnes Central Facility, Commingle Permit
No. 02-5929, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford), and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk)
Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027624: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the East Longhorn Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5312, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027625: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the West Karnes Central Facility, Commingle Permit
No. 02-5822, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford), and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk)
Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027627: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the West Sugarloaf Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5471, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford), and Sugarkane (Austin
Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027628: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the North Longhorn Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5368, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford), and Sugarkane (Austin
Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027629: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Challenger Central Facility, Commingle Permit
No. 02-5613, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County,
Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027630: Application of Marathon Oil EF, LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the South Sugarloaf Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5464, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County,
Texas; District 02.
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49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

0G-25-00027645: Application of Blackbeard Operating, LLC (Operator No. 073056) for UFT
Designation and to Amend the Field Rules for the University Waddell (Devonian) Field (Field No.
92618125), Crane County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00027714: Application of Blackbeard Operating, LLC (Operator No. 073056) for UFT
Designation and to Amend the Field Rules for the Block 31, NW. (Penn Upper) Field (Field No.
09362500), Crane County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00027370: Application of Verdun Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 884566) to Consider
Amending the Field Rules for the Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, La
Salle, Maverick, McMullen, Webb, and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00027634: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) to Consider
Amending the Field Rules for the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving, Pecos, Reeves,
Ward, and Winkler Counties, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00027771: Application of High River Resources Operating, LLC. (Operator No. 385674)
to Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Roberts Rift (Strawn 5500) Field (Field No.
77305375), and Cancellation of Overproduction for the Burnett AWM RR (68373) Lease, King
County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-25-00020432: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Howell Osler MIPA A Unit, Well No. 2H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00020503: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Howell MIPA A Unit, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00020504: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Howell MIPA B Unit, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00020552: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Howell MIPA C Unit, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00020553: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Howell Osler MIPA B Unit, Well No. 3H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00027601: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tracer Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 863965) for
the Coody, J.R. "C" (16603) Lease, Well No. 1, Kelly (Strawn) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to
Change the Operator from Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) to Tracer
Operating, Inc.; District 7B.
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60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

0G-25-00027754: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Arcadia Operating, LLC (Operator No. 028734)
for the Kirby West "C" (03742) Lease, Well No. 03, Schwab (Wilcox) Field, Polk County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Onpoint Operating LLC (Operator No. 102589) to Arcadia Operating,
LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00027997: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Dove Creek Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 227417)
for the Matula 1R (13471) Lease, Well No. 1R, Gaines (7700) Field, San Patricio County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) to Dove Creek Energy,
Inc.; District 04.

0G-25-00027859: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Incendium Resources LLC (Operator No.
102170) for the Bowsher Unit (Gas ID No. 274839) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Arrowhead Productions, LP
(Operator No. 033523) to Incendium Resources LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00027933: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Incendium Resources LLC (Operator No.
102170) for the First Presbyterian Church (Gas ID No. 242715) Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Arrowhead
Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) to Incendium Resources LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00027632: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Winfield Operating Company (Operator No.
931940) for the Jordan B (Gas ID No. 238670) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale)
Field, Parker County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator
No. 033523) to Winfield Operating Company; District 09.

0G-25-00020450: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Winfield Operating Company (Operator No.
931940) for the A. F. Boyd 1 (Gas ID No. 231526) Lease, Well No. 1 H, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Arrowhead Productions, LP
(Operator No. 033523) to Winfield Operating Company; District 09.

0G-25-00028135: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Vindacator SWD (Operator No. 103212) for the
Rock Island SWD (Gas ID No. 165565) Lease, Well No. 1, Rock Island, NE. (Yegua 4950) Field,
Colorado County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rock Island SWD, LLC (Operator No.
722926) to Vindacator SWD; District 03.

0G-25-00028201: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Drushel (Gas ID No. 131366) Lease, Well No. 6AT, Cordele (4600) Field, Jackson County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from P&B Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 630656) to AMRWR, LLC;
District 02.

0G-25-00027277: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Stovall (Gas ID No. 173470) Lease, Well No. 01, NADA (Frio 4100) Field, Colorado County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) to AMRWR, LLC;
District 03.

0G-24-00019634: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Bar M Ranch (Gas ID No. 171900) Lease, Well No. 1, Edny Duke (Wilcox 9000) Field, Polk
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70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

T7.

78.

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Geopetra Partners LLC (Operator No. 300824) to
AMRWR LLC; District 03.

0G-24-00019636: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
West, Wesley (Gas ID No. 178154) Lease, Well No. 8, New Ace (Wilcox Consol.) Field, Polk
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Geopetra Partners LLC (Operator No. 300824) to
AMRWR LLC; District 03.

0G-24-00019768: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Westag (Gas ID No. 238163) Lease, Well No. 1T, Nichols (2950) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Fargo Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 261666) to AMRWR, LLC;
District 04.

0G-24-00019782: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Guerra, F.B. "M" (Gas ID No. 050683) Lease, Well No. 1, Sam Fordyce (2500) Field, Hidalgo
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Fargo Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 261666) to
AMRWR, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027326: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Questa Operating Company, LLC (Operator No.
684641) for the Record (Gas ID No. 031690) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle, West Field, Moore
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Ginsweet Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 307362) to
Questa Operating Company, LLC; District 10.

0G-25-00027464: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tarpon Resources, LP (Operator No. 101006) for
the Jobe 70-20 (Gas ID 283661) Lease, Well No. 1H, Wildcat Field, Reeves County, Texas, to
Change the Operator from Cimarex Energy Co. (Operator No. 153438) to Tarpon Resources, LP;
District 08.

0G-25-00028327: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Wagner Oil Company (Operator No. 891175) for
the Hartburg Lumber Co., ETAL (04723) Lease, Well No. 13, Gist Field, Newton County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) to Wagner Oil
Company; District 03.

0G-25-00027982: Complaint of Walton Ranch LP that Q Natural Resources, LLC Does Not Have
Good Faith Claim to Operate the Sun-Walton (02531) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 6, and 7, Henderson
Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00028105: Complaint of Anderson Hund Ranch, LLC that Whitt Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator
No. 921150) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Elliott (28277) Lease, Well No.
1048, Moran, W. (Congl.) Field, Shackelford County, Texas; District 7B.

0G-25-00027413: Complaint of Cheryl Busby and Larry Busby; Dory Sargent and Kenney
Sargent; and Sara Wilfong and Calvin Tate Wilfong that VEC Operating, LLC (Operator No.
884432) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Meador, R. C. (13641) Lease, Well
Nos. 1 and 2, Cayuga (Woodbine) Field, Anderson County, Texas; District 06.
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79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

&4.

85.

86.

0G-25-00027335: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Tom-Tom Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 861690) for the Nail 120 (M-J) (16502) Lease, All Wells, Cook Ranch Field,
Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Tollett Oil (Operator No. 861600) to
Tom-Tom Operating, LLC; District 7B.

0G-25-00027336: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Tom-Tom Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 861690) for the Nail, J.H. 119 (13042) Lease, All Wells, Cook Ranch Field,
Shackelford County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Tollett Oil (Operator No. 861600) to
Tom-Tom Operating, LLC; District 7B.

0G-25-00027915: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of P & F Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 102445) for the Thompson (09751) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field,
Moore County, Texas, to Change the Operator from X72 Operating Corp. (Operator No. 945896)
to P & F Operating, LLC; District 10.

0G-25-00027916: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of P & F Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 102445) for the Longboat T57 (09765) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave)
Field, Moore County, Texas, to Change the Operator from X72 Operating Corp. (Operator No.
945896) to P & F Operating, LLC; District 10.

0G-25-00020602: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel —
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Crosstex Services, LLC
(Operator No. 190661) for the Dean, C.S. “K” (05919) Lease, All Wells, Slaughter Field, Cochran
County, to Change the Operator from Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 869984) to
Crosstex Services, LLC (Operator No. 190661); District 8A.

0G-24-00019549: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oakmont Oil and Gas (Operator
No. 617305) for the Taylor (26374) Lease, All Wells, Taylor (Strawn) Field, Young County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to
Oakmont Oil and Gas; District 09.

0G-24-00019605: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oakmont Oil and Gas (Operator
No. 617305) for the Marshall (26409) Lease, All Wells, Taylor (Strawn) Field, Young County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No.
857738) to Oakmont Oil and Gas; District 09.

0G-24-00019606: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oakmont Oil and Gas (Operator
No. 617305) for the Hearne, L. (26906) Lease, Well No. 1, Taylor (Strawn) Field, Young County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator No.
857738) to Oakmont Oil and Gas; District 09.
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87.

88.

&89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

0G-24-00019607: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oakmont Oil and Gas (Operator
No. 617305) for the Taylor (29056) Lease, Well No. 3, Young County Regular Field, Young
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company GP, L.L.C. (Operator
No. 857738) to Oakmont Oil and Gas; District 09.

0G-24-00019370: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator
No. 101516) for the Bagley Estate (20406) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Young County
Regular Field, Young County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Three P Operating Company
GP, L.L.C. (Operator No. 857738) to Oakmont Oil and Gas; District 09.

0G-25-00027820: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (13603) Lease, Well No. 11, La Presa (Vicksburg 7910)
Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company, Inc.
(Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027821: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (14042) Lease, Well No. 14, Alta Mesa (6250 Vicksburg)
Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company, Inc.
(Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027822: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the Tared (Gas ID No. 160426) Lease, Well No. 1, Alta Mesa, W.
(Lower Vicksburg) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027823: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the Leoncito (Gas ID No. 180468) Lease, Well No. 19, Alta Mesa (M-
14) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company, Inc.
(Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027824: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the Bonita (Gas ID No. 194248) Lease, Well No. 1, Primavera (5770)
Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company, Inc.
(Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00027826: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the West Primavera (Gas ID No. 208214) Lease, Well No. 1, Primavera

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 11 of 78



(5530) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company,
Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

95. 0G-25-00027827: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 223826) Lease, Well No. 2, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

96. 0G-25-00027831: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 225853) Lease, Well No. 4, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

97. 0G-25-00027832: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 231887) Lease, Well No. 6, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

98. 0G-25-00027833: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 232767) Lease, Well No. 8, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

99. 0G-25-00027834: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 233195) Lease, Well No. 9, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

100. OG-25-00027835: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 233527) Lease, Well No. 7, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

101. OG-25-00027836: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 237334) Lease, Well No. 11, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

102. OG-25-00027837: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
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(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 241055) Lease, Well No. 12, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

103. OG-25-00027838: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 242015) Lease, Well No. 17, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 8520) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

104. OG-25-00027839: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 242091) Lease, Well No. 16, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

105. OG-25-00027840: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 243724) Lease, Well No. 19, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

106. OG-25-00027841: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of D. O. G. Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 196844) for the La Presa (Gas ID No. 244720) Lease, Well No. 21, Jack Russell
(Vicksburg 7200) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to D. O. G. Operating, LLC; District 04.

107. OG-25-00020473: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Varas Energy Operating
Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824) for the SBR (Gas ID No. 179789) Lease, Well 192, A.W.P.
(Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to Change the Operator from El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 246973) to Varas Energy Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824); District
01.

108. OG-25-00020474: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Varas Energy Operating
Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824) for the SBR (Gas ID No. 201560) Lease, Well 210, A.W.P.
(Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to Change the Operator from El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 249673) to Varas Energy Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824); District
01.

109. OG-25-00020475: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Varas Energy Operating
Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824) for the SBR (Gas ID No. 200229) Lease, Well 208, A.W.P.
(Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to Change the Operator from El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc.
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(Operator No. 249673) to Varas Energy Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824); District
01.

110. OG-25-00020476: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Varas Energy Operating
Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824) for the SBR (Gas ID No. 196283) Lease, Well 202, A.W.P.
(Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas, to Change the Operator from El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 249673) to Varas Energy Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 102824); District
0l.

111. OG-25-00027805: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena Oil & Gas “E” (Gas ID No. 117048) Lease, Well 10,
Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from
Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 100804); District 04.

112. OG-25-00027806: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena Oil & Gas “E” (Gas ID No. 155547) Lease, Well 19,
Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from
Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 100804); District 04.

113. OG-25-00027807: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena, Inc. “E” (Gas ID No. 156732) Lease, Well 21,
Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from
Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 100804); District 04.

114. OG-25-00027809: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena Oil & Gas Company E-10 (Gas ID No. 227819) Lease,
Well 29, Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the
Operator from Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy
Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100804); District 04.

115. OG-25-00027810: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena Oil & Gas (Gas ID No. 102612) Lease, Well H 5,
Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from
Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 100804); District 04.

116. OG-25-00027811: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
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LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Pena, Jesus Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 123285) Lease, Well 1,
Mestena Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from
Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 100804); District 04.

117. OG-25-00027812: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Portero (Gas ID No. 208835) Lease, Well 2, Coyote, West
(Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton
Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC (Operator
No. 100804); District 04.

118. OG-25-00027815: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Libre (Gas ID No. 186070) Lease, Well 11, Libre (Queen City
Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company,
Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100804); District
04.

119. OG-25-00027816: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Libre (Gas ID No. 181308) Lease, Well 1, Libre (Queen City
Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton Operating Company,
Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100804); District
04.

120. OG-25-00027817: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Pena Gas Unit #1 (Gas ID No. 121046) Lease, Well 1, Mestena
Grande (Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton
Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC (Operator
No. 100804); District 04.

121. OG-25-00027818: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Bordertown Energy Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 100804) for the Mestena (Gas ID No. 112531) Lease, Well 3931, Coyote, East
(Queen City Cons) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Hugoton
Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) to Bordertown Energy Resources, LLC (Operator
No. 100804); District 04.

122. OG-25-00027938: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & P Land Services, LLC
(Operator No. 100831) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

123. OG-25-00027947: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Greenstone Energy, LLC

(Operator No. 331330) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
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124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

0G-25-00027951: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Octane Energy Operating,
LLC (Operator No. 618148) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00027954: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RIG Petroleum, LLC
(Operator No. 711525) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0O&G Case No. 00028008: Rosewood Resources, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk)
Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028009: Permian Resources Operating LLC, for the recommendation of a tight
gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring Formation, Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028158: Permian Resources Operating LLC, for the recommendation of a tight
gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp B
Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028467: Upcurve Energy LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A & B Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field,
Reeves County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028468: Baytex Energy USA, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1)
Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028469: Baytex Energy USA, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2)
Field, Lavaca County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00027702: Cholla Petroleum Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for Richardson Unit A (#13106), Richardson Unit NCT
(#68885), and Speck (#04623) leases, P. H. D (68101 001) Field, Garza County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028827: A.C.T. Operating Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Morton (#70422), Levelland (53411 001) Field, Cochran
County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00028828: Cholla Petroleum Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for Crisp, H. N. (#04619), Sims, Honolulu — A (#04622),
Richardson Unit (#04610), Robinson Unit (#04611) and Sims, S. D. (#04607) leases, P. H. D
(68101 001) Field, Garza County, Texas.
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135.

136.

137.

138.

O&G Case No. 00028530: Railroad Commission District 04, Commission-called review of
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the SODVILLE (8800° RISEN) (84884050)
field, San Patricio County, Texas.

Critical Infrastructure Docket No. 00017117: Enforcement Action Against B&D Disposals LTD.
(Operator No. 040381), For Violation of Statewide Rules, On One Or More Oil Leases And Gas
Wells Within The Definition Of Critical Gas Supplier Or A Critical Customer, Statewide, Texas;
Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violation Of 16 TAC §3.65(d) and 3.65(f).

Oil & Gas Docket No. 00019994: Enforcement Action Against Tam2 Squared Energy Services,
LLC (Operator No. 835624), for Violations of Statewide Rules on the Dawson-Conway 195 "B"
(7B-12820) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 2C, 3B, 4B, 5B, 6, and 7, Shackelford County Regular
Field, Shackelford County, Texas; District 7B; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violations of 16
TAC §3.14(b)(2).

Oil & Gas Docket No. 00020617: Enforcement Action Against Oleum Partners, LLC (Operator
No. 100287) for Violations of Statewide Rules on The Inglish Sisters Lease, Well No. 9 (RRC Id
No. 09-274436), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Cooke County, Texas; District 09; Unopposed
Motion for Rehearing; Violation of Statewide Rule(s): §3.14(b)(2).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (34 items; numbers 139 - 172)

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

0G-25-00028497: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Anejo Production, LLC
(Operator No. 025387) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028498: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Arete Operating Company
II, LLC (Operator No. 029652) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028499: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Water
Environmental, LLC (Operator No. 072485) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells
into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028500: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Gold Eagle, LLC
(Operator No. 073578) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028501: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blessing Energy,
Incorporated (Operator No. 075724) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028502: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blue Wing Energy,
Incorporated (Operator No. 076791) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

156.

0G-25-00028504: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Booher Engineering,
Incorporated (Operator No. 082570) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028505: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Breeze Oil, LLC (Operator
No. 090706) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028506: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Tres Roughneckas WTX, LLC
(Operator No. 100865) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028507: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for FJO Energy, LLC (Operator
No. 101775) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028508: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for All American OPS, LLC
(Operator No. 101794) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028509: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Orangefield Operating
Corporation (Operator No. 101860) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028510: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Elliott Oil & Gas Operating
Company (Operator No. 247836) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028511: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ellison Lease Operating
(Operator No. 249390) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028512: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Esco Oil Operating
Company, LLC (Operator No. 254263) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028528: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Heifer Production
Company, LLC (Operator No. 373514) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028529: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hugoton Operating
Company, Incorporated (Operator No. 412178) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive
Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028531: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Huntwood Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 419796) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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0G-25-00028532: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Longbranch Energy, LP
(Operator No. 507975) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028533: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Millennium Exploration
Company, LLC (Operator No. 567496) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028534: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Moonlite Oil & Gas
Company (Operator No. 578463) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028535: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mineral Technologies,
Incorporated (Operator No. 593635) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028536: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for New Horizon Resources,
LLC (Operator No. 606606) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028537: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oblaen Resources LLC
(Operator No. 617546) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028538: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for One Nickel Operating LLC
(Operator No. 623254) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028544: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rivercity Operating,
Incorporated (Operator No. 714232) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028552: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Small, R.P. Corporation
(Operator No. 789221) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028553: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Taylor Oil & Gas Service
(Operator No. 837291) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028554: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas, Les & Company
(Operator No. 846666) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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0G-25-00028555: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tex-Ok Energy, Ltd
Partnership (Operator No. 850424) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028556: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vinson Exploration
(Operator No. 886105) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028557: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Walsh Resources,
Incorporated (Operator No. 894500) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028558: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Whitt Oil & Gas,
Incorporated (Operator No. 921150) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00028559: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wild Oil, LLC (Operator

No. 923271) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (120 items; numbers 173 - 292)

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

0&G 00008697: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421238) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pecos-Shearer Unit (08-20547) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 101, 104,
201, 202, 301, 302, 401, 501, 503, 505, 601, 602, 603, 701, 903, 904, and 1001, Pecos-Shearer
Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(II),
3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00009568: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421238) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the I. R. T. (08-03491) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Lehn-Apco
(1600) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00009573: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421238) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Atkins Lease, Well No. B3 (RRC ID No. 08-103777), Pecos
Valley (Yates) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00009585: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421238) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Oneil (08-03502) Lease, Well Nos. 1W, 2, 3W, 4, 7TW, OW,
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16, Lehn-Apco (1600) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§83.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

O&G 00011062: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo, L.L.C. (Operator No. 421240) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Afgrd Unit Lease, Well No. 50 (RRC ID No. 05-235985),
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179.

180.

181.

182.

183.

184.

185.

186.

187.

188.

Alabama Ferry (Glenrose “D”) Field, Leon County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00012630: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421238) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Crespo, O.E. (05-00711) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 7A, 8A, 10, and
11A, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00013756: Enforcement action against Fortuna Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 278703) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ranch Eight Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-143093),
Triangle -H- (Lower Gray) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

O0&G 00014129: Enforcement action against K3 Productions LLC (Operator No. 449236) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith, F.G. (08-07265) Lease, Well Nos. 1C, 5X, and 15,
Ward, South Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).

0&G 00016515: Enforcement action against Vision Exploration LLC (Operator No. 886299) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson “C” (7C-10900) Lease, Well No. 44, Jameson
(Strawn) Field, Sterling County Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018022: Enforcement action against Vision Exploration LLC (Operator No. 886299) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the F. Venegas (7C-18276) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery,
Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Crockett County Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018504: Enforcement action against X Stone Energy LLC (Operator No. 945902) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones & Burroughs (7B-20053) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1CB, 2,
2CB, 3, 4, and 7B, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018525: Enforcement action against Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Sinclair-Sealy (08-07348) Lease, Well No. 3, Ward-Estes, North Field,
Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00019101: Enforcement action against MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bouscaren, P. ET AL “J” (7C-06542) Lease, Well No. 1
Bouscaren (Ellen) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(b).

0&G 00019281: Enforcement action against MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 517987) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bouscaren Unit 0257 (7C-16401) Lease, Well No.1, Freedom
(Ruby Limestone) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).

O&G 00019284: Enforcement action against Zeferz Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 101917) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Propst “H” (7B-27400) Lease, Well No. 1, Triple T (Upper
Hope Lime) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

O&G 00019442: Enforcement action against Bosque Disposal Systems, LLC (Operator No.
083268) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bosque SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 21 of 78



189.

190.
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193.

194.

195.

196.

197.

198.

238846), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

0&G 00019443: Enforcement action against Vision Exploration LLC (Operator No. 886299) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bynum, R.C. (7C-07080) Lease, Well No. 2, Jameson, SW
(Strawn) Field, Sterling County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2),
and 3.17(a).

O&G 00019614: Enforcement action against P&B Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 630656) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Drushel, S.G., -A- O/A (02-04142) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4,
5,6,7D, 8, 11, and 14, Cordele (M-2) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.91(d)(1).

0&G 00019888: Enforcement action against C.N.W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 120708) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Bowen, A.J. (7B-24428) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 6, 7, and B 2, Thrifty, S.
(Chappel Reef) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019930: Enforcement action against Whitt Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 921150) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Justice (7B-21176) Lease, Well No. 1, Coleman County
Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(1))(II), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019960: Enforcement action against Wilha, John (Operator No. 924060) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the Geronimo SWD 2 (7C-20473) Lease Well No. 2, John Scott (Grayburg)
Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020002: Enforcement action against Ikard, Alan (Operator No. 422893) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the Smith (7B-21034) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and Tank Battery, Claytonville
(Canyon SD. 5200) Filed, Fisher County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) & 3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00020124: Enforcement action against Mosley Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100645) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Friar Alfred “A” Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 02-216135),
Friar Ranch, S. (Consolidated) Field, Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.13(a)(6)(A).

O&G 00020131: Enforcement action against Minc Oil Co., LLC (Operator No. 569552) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the H & J 495 JV (8 A-68665) Lease, Well No. 6H, Russell, North
(Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020133: Enforcement action against Minc Oil CO., LLC (Operator No. 569522) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the H & J 495 “D” (8A-68477) Lease, Well No. 4, Russell, North
(Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020136: Enforcement action against Hurricane Creek Gas Venture, L.L. (Operator No.
100160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith, Edna (7B-19332) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1C,
2A, 2C, 3A, 3C, 4,4C, 5,5C, 7,7C, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 51, 52, 53, 55, 56, 81, 101, 102, 103, 104,
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205.
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207.
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105, 106, 511, and 522, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§83.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00020191: Enforcement action against Red Gap Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 697026) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Schaefer Lease, Well No. 8 (RRC ID No. 7B-287536), Eastland
County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020215: Enforcement action against Salt of The Earth Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101212)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wagley A Lease. Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-058955),
Mineral Wells (Big Saline) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), and 3.73(i).

0&G 00020217: Enforcement action against Wetwick Drlg. & Prod (Operator No. 913212) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on Johnston, J.H. (7C-04063) Lease, Well No. 1, Water Valley (Clear
Fork) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020218: Enforcement action against Wetwick Drlg. & Prod. (Operator No. 913212) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson, J. H. -B- (7C-04282) Lease, Well No. 4B, Water
Valley (Clear Fork) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020350: Enforcement action against Anderson Energy Corporation (Operator No. 022435)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the White, Frank “A-85” Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-
089255), Lita (Clear Fork) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and
3.14(b)(2).

O&G 00020351: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D. (Operator No. 500740) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Glass Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7C-211389),
Millersview, W. (Camar SD.) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020352: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D., (Operator No. 500740) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Glass Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-193787),
Millersview, W. (Camar SD.) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020353: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D. (Operator No. 500740) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Glass Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 7C-234784),
Millersview, W. (Camar SD.) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

O&G 00020354: Enforcement action against Lillis, Michael D., (Operator No. 500740) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Glass 345 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-247680),
Millersview, W. (Camar SD.) Field, Concho County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020361: Enforcement action against Banks, Flemming, & Conley Prod LLC (Operator No.
100459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Elkins, Jesse (01-06838) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4,
5,and 7, Acleto Creek (Poth B) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
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0&G 00020441: Enforcement action against DJ & T Services, LLC (Operator No. 221680) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Baldwin, A (7B-02063) Lease, Well No. 5, Humphrey-
Chapman Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 14(b)(2).

0&G 00020443: Enforcement action against Haynie Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 369019)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Richardson, R. B. (05-01659) Lease, Well Nos. 1,4, 7, 17,
19, 30, 31, 32, and 33, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020467: Enforcement action against Haynie Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 369019)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hickey (05-00335) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Corsicana
(Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020477: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the University 33 (7C-10096) Lease, Well No. 1Y,
Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3),
and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020478: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Steel “G” (7B-15054) Lease, Well No. 1, Blind
Hog (Ranger) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020480: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Santa Anna State (7C-15247) Lease, Well No.1,
Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3),
and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020483: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Williams 42 (7C-18134) Lease, Well No 1,
Tankersley (Wolfcamp) Field, Schleicher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020543: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jeffrey Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 06-
149714), Williow Springs (Pettit) Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(3), and 3.73(i).

0&G 00020589: Enforcement action against A.D. Operating (Operator No. 000211) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Holcomb -C- (09-09171) Lease, Well No. 2, Lou-Ken (Conglomerate)
Filed, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).

O0&G 00020618: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nail, J.H. -C- (7B-03648) Lease, Well No. 5, Nail Field,
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.21(1).
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0&G 00027256: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Barkley Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-
089887), Mellon (10500) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027268: Enforcement action against Iron Bell Operating, LLC (Operator No. 102201) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the East Twin Sisters (7B-24186) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County
Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

0&G 00027269: Enforcement action against Iron Bell Operating, LLC (Operator No. 102201) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shaheen, Ann (7B-22953) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Lewis
Steffens Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027270: Enforcement action against CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No.
101415) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burke, Frances P. ET AL Lease, Well No, 1 (RRC
ID No. 03-070715), Mellon (10500) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027271: Enforcement action against XRI Disposal Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 945931)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gunter SWD “B” (7C-21483) Lease, Well No. 20D,
Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.22(b).

0&G 00027272: Enforcement action against Tres Hot Rocks WTX LLC (Operator No. 101469)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hollingsworth -A- (08-10641) Lease, Well Nos. 1U, 2W,
4,5,6W, 7W, and 8W, Wentz (Clear Fork) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.
8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027321: Enforcement action against Older Than Dirt LLC (Operator No. 100476) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Diamond (7B-27314) Lease, Well Nos. 51, 52, 53, and 54,
Humphery-Chapman, E. (Canyan SD) Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027325: Enforcement action against Haynie Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 369019)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Love, C.E. (05-00175) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 3,4, 15R, 16,
17, 18, 20, 22, and 24, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027327: Enforcement action against SED Energy Inc. (Operator No. 649300) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Sigma Meadows (Hacienda) (7C-15980) Lease, Well No. 1 Cresson (San
Andres) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027332: Enforcement action against SED Energy Inc. (Operator No. 649300) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Sigma Meadows Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 7C-228595), Little
(Soma) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027366: Enforcement action against Southcoast Production Inc. (Operator No. 803257)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brown, WM. S., Fee (03-09556) Lease, Well Nos. 1D and
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12, Theuvenins Creek (Yegua 1-A) Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.98(d).

0&G 00027359: Enforcement action against Arrow Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 100093)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Vaughan, Isabel (7C-02055) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3,4, 5,
6,7,8,9,11,14,15,17,21, 23, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 40, 42, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60,
61, 62, 63, 64, 74,75, 76,77, 79, 90, 103, 107, and 116, Vaughan Field, Crockett County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027367: Enforcement action against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Whitaker (7B-32660) Lease, Well No. 1, Mobile (Strawn,
Upper) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(II).

0&G 00027374: Enforcement action against Finley Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 268606) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Finley, Gertrude (03-12832) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Hardin
Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027375: Enforcement action against T.L.S. Oil Co. (Operator No. 833960) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Sellers, T.L. (7B-20484) Lease, Well Nos. 7, 8, and 10, Sellers (Fry)
Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(1) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027397 Enforcement action against Mouflon Oilfield Services, LLC (Operator No.
100984) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Waste Hauler Permit No. 8727, LA Salle County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1).

0&G 00027398: Enforcement action against Finley Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 268606) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Finley, W.T., Est. (03-09124) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Hardin
Field, Liberty County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027747: Enforcement action against Ray Loveless Enterprises, L.L.C. (Operator No.
695241) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burnett, S. B. -B- (09-05604) Lease, Well Nos. 1,
B3, 32, 38, 42, 44, 47, 48, 52, 54, 56, 57, and 60, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(1), and 3.46(j).

0&G 00027755: Enforcement action against Asante Operating Company (Operator No. 033877)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cash Unit (01-12298) Lease, Well No. 1, Plum Creek, N.
(Dale Lime) Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027829: Enforcement action against Winchester Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 931327)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the RBR Lease, Well No. A 1H (RRC ID No. 09-232795),
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2)

O&G 00027862: Enforcement action against Ray Loveless Enterprises, L.L.C. (Operator No.
695241) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burnett, S.B -C- (09-05605) Lease, Well Nos. 18,
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21,24, 25, 26, 33, 34, 35, 37, 39, and C38, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00027882: Enforcement action against T Dozer D Oil Co. (Operator No. 833831) Texas for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moore Union (09-25551) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3A, Goree,
West (Tannehill Upper) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(IIT)
and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027842: Enforcement action against Winchester Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 931327)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the RBR Lease, Well No B2H (RRC ID No. 09-232803),
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).

0&G 00027908: Enforcement action against DAF Operating, LLC (Operator No. 196980) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mengden Fee ET AL Unit (03-23307) Lease, Well No. 1,
Dyersdale, N (Y-1) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027917: Enforcement action against Ancho Oil LLC (Operator No. 020602) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Foreman-Brown Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 09-100084),
Greenwood (Atoka) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027962: Enforcement action against Winchester Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 931327)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dylan Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 09-212421),
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027976: Enforcement action against VEC Operating LLC (Operator No. 884432) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Roberts, U.F -A- (05-01069) Lease, Well No. 1, Reka (6800)
Field, Navarro County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(j).

0&G 00028017: Enforcement action against Crestmont Operating LLC (Operator No. 189909) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Welch 68 (8A-67518) Lease, Well No. 1, Yin-Yout
(Fusselman) Field, Dawson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1),
3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).

0&G 00028039: Enforcement action against Tres Hot Rocks WTX LLC (Operator No. 101469)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hollingsworth (08-12896) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5W,
6T, 8W, 10W, 11, 12, 13W, 14, and 15W, Wentz (Clear Fork) Field, Pecos County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(c)(5)(B),
and 3.36(d)(1)(M).

0&G 00028041: Enforcement action against Tres Hot Rocks WTX LLX (Operator No. 101469)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pollard-Hollingsworth (08-07828) Lease, Well Nos. 2W,
3,4, 5W, 6WI, and 7WI, Wentz (Clear Fork) Field, Pecos Conty, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(d)(1)(M), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
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0&G 00028063: Enforcement action against Winchester Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 931327)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dylan Lease Well No.2 (RRC ID No. 09-204003), Newark,
East (Barnett Shale) Filed, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3),
3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

LP-Gas 00016280: Enforcement action against FSC Facility Services (License No. N/A) for
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at the Villita Avocados, 9900 S Keystone Drive, Hidalgo County,
Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§113.081(a)(2) and 113.081(a)(3).

LP-Gas 00016775: Enforcement action against Longhorn Propane, L.P (License No. 13806) for
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at Crestview RV, 16473 1-35N., Selma, Gaudalupe County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00018417: Enforcement action against Mitchell Welding Supply LLC (License No. 30353)
for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at Poetry Tack and AG LLC, 19012 FM 986, Kaufman
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00018874: Enforcement action against Pure Gas (License No. N/A) for Violation of LP-
Gas Safety Rules at Little Woodrow’s, 9840 W Loop 1604 N, San Antionio, Bexar County, Texas.
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).

LP-Gas 00018825: Enforcement action against Johnson Feed and Hardware (License No. 31750)
for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at Johnson Feed and Hardware, 15490 E Williams RD,
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.8(a), 9.136, and Tex. Nat. Res.
Code 113.081(a)(4).

LP-Gas 00019827: Enforcement action against Conroe Feeders Supply Inc. (License No. 16717)
for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at Conroe Feeder Supply Inc., 100 S Main St, Conroe
Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.8(a) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).

PSE 00012824 (Formerly GUD No. 11004): Enforcement action against Freedom Pipeline, LLC
(Company ID No. 7011) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Rules on Dean System, 12” (System 1D
No. 632665), and Moore System, 8” (System ID No. 632666), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of
49 CFR 192.465(a), 192.739(a), and 192.517(a).

PSE 00015522: Enforcement action against Frost Brothers Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 287292)
for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 7065 (System ID No.
000131049), Tyrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.205 and 8.51(a), and 49 CFR
192.5(d), 192.613(a) and 192.807(a)(1-4).

PSE 00015535: Enforcement action against Green Meadows Apartments (Company ID No.
010017) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 010017
(System ID No. 00264293), Angelina County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.220(b) and 8.51(b),
and 49 CFR 192.481(a), 192.747(a), 192.807(b).
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PSE 00017366: Enforcement action against Lasalle Terrance, LLC (Company ID No. 9921) for
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9921 (System ID No.
967331), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

PSE 00017618: Enforcement action against City of Sweeny (Operator No. 154756) for Violation
of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0382 (System ID No. 000093),
Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of §16 TAC 8.209(h).

PSE 00018649: Enforcement action against City of Spearman (Operator No. 154754) for Violation
of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0371 (System ID 000087), Hansford
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209(h).

PSE 00020120: Enforcement action against Preston Trace Apartments (Company ID No. 003797)
for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 003797 (System ID No.
967988); and Preston Trace Apartments (System ID No. 967989), Collin County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.465(d).

PSE 00020440: Enforcement action against The City of Roma (Company ID No. 0326) for
Violation of Code of Federal Regulations on the System of Company ID 0326 (System ID No.
000079), Starr County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 40.11(b).

PSE 00020459: Enforcement action against Baron Mobile Estates (Operator No. 052974) for
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9036 (System ID No.
964237); and Baron Mobile Estates System (System ID No. 260024), Ector County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.220(b).

CID 00018744: Enforcement action against KDM Productions Co (Operator No. 452995) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027463: Enforcement action against Ecostream LLC (Operator No. 241413) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027476: Enforcement action against Myers, A.J. (Operator No. 597400) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027479: Enforcement action against McPhaul, Inc. (Operator No. 555514) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027485: Enforcement action against Iron Bell Operating, LLC (Operator No. 102201) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).
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CID 00027498: Enforcement action against FJO Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101775) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027503: Enforcement action against Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No.
101653) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within
the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027510: Enforcement action against Teke Production LLC (Operator No. 100657) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027513: Enforcement action against KRF Production Company LLC (Operator No.
477311) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within
the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027523: Enforcement action against Beasley Well Service Inc. (Operator No. 100259) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and

3.65(d).

CID 00027534: Enforcement action against Three-C Oil & Gas (Operator No. 857600) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027541: Enforcement action against Three C Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 857512) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and

3.65(d).

CID 00027544: Enforcement action against Arrington Oil & Gas Operating LLC (Operator No.
033149) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within

the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027545: Enforcement action against Texas Hill Country Gas Transportation, LLC (Operator
No. 846445) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027553: Enforcement action against Gallo Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 293275) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
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of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027558: Enforcement action against Beech Creek Disposal (Operator No. 061754) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and

3.65(d).

CID 00027562: Enforcement action against Four SWD, Inc. (Operator No. 280615) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027572: Enforcement action against Aeternum Energy, LLC (Operator No. 008596) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027588: Enforcement action against RKW Operating LLC (Operator No. 714311) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027594: Enforcement action against Projj Energy LLC (Operator No. 681288) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027595: Enforcement action against Petrocat Innovations, LLC (Operator No. 660311) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027596: Enforcement action against Permain Deep Rock Oil Co., LLC (Operator No.
655805) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within

the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027617: Enforcement action against Older Than Dirt LLC (Operator No. 100476) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027619: Enforcement action against Fuels Cotton Valley Gath, LLC (Operator No. 288427)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the

definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
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CID 00027622: Enforcement action against Eastrans, LLC (Operator No. 239758) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027639: Enforcement action against 911 Claims Corp. (Operator No. 914236) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027757: Enforcement action against Mistex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 570432) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00027857: Enforcement action against Activa Resources, LLC (Operator No. 003664) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (625 items; numbers 293 - 917)

293.

294.

295.

296.

297.

298.

299.

0O&G 00019187: Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) enforcement action
regarding McKeichan, Will (7B-04998) Lease, Well No. 6, McKeichan (Strawn) Field,
Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

O&G 00019232: Pinnacle Mining Corporation (Operator No. 665684) enforcement action
regarding Sullivan “70” Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 08-161381), Maylaw (Wolfcamp, Basal)
Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019283: Double-O-Operating LLC (Operator No. 224998) enforcement action regarding
Dillard “A” (06-14051) Lease, Well No. 1, Martinsville, North (Travis Peak) Field, Shelby County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00005525: Tall City Brine LLC (Operator No. 835516) enforcement action regarding
Barstow Brine (08-51965) Lease, Well No. 1, Worsham (Castile) Field, Ward County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.81(g)(4)(B).

0&G 00005530: Tall City Brine LLC (Operator No. 835516) enforcement action regarding Pecos
Brine Lease, Well No. 1 (UIC No. 000114532), Wildcat (00018001) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.81(g)(4)(B).

0&G 00005532: Tall City Brine LLC (Operator No. 835516) enforcement action regarding South
Pecos Brine (08-49287) Lease, Well No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.81(g)(4)(B).

0&G 00010997: MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 591987) enforcement action regarding
Simpson Canyon 4027 Unit (7C-15922) Lease, Well No. 1, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 32 of 78



300.

301.

302.

303.

304.

305.

306.

307.

308.

309.

310.

0O&G 00013041: Lockout Corporation (Operator No. 504917) enforcement action regarding
McClinton (06-11315) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10, 11, 12, 12A, 14, 15, 16, 17,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8, and
9, Slocum Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.73(1).

0&G 00014420: Republic EES, LLC (Operator No. 702639) enforcement action regarding Permit
Nos. STF-099, R9 08 1405A, P012250, P012302, P012422, P012423, P012424, P012425 and
P012426, Reeves County, Texas, District No. 08. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(6) and
3.30(e)(4)(A).

0&G 00015292: Vallee Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 100546) enforcement action regarding
Y Bar Facility, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and
3.20(a)(1).

0&G 00016586: Mercury Operating, LLC (Operator No. 560337) enforcement action regarding
Hull-Silk 4300 Unit (09-11693) Lease, Well No. 18, Hull-Silk-Sikes Field, Archer County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.17(a) and 3.21(1).

0&G 00016714: Minexprod LLC (Operator No. 569678) enforcement action regarding Payne,
Russell V. (03-24597) Lease, Well No. 4, Whites Bayou (F-16) Field, Chambers County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a).

0&G 00017818: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding Grande
JV-P Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 08-228680), Maralo (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00017819: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding Mendel
Estate -38- Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 08-282494), Maralo (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00018217: Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) enforcement action regarding
Cornelius (09-31480) Lease, Well Nos. 102, 105, 106, 107, 109, 112, 113, 114, 115, 118, 121, 123,
and 127, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2),
3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.21(j), 3.21(i), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00018945: Philmar (Operator No. 663926) enforcement action regarding Henny (8A-68038)
Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 5, Tonto, NE. (Cisco 5030) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019100: Xhorizons Energy LLC (Operator No. 945906) enforcement action regarding
Bowers, D.L. “A” (7B-17695) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery, Brown County Regular Field,
Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00019136: Esco Oil Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 254263) enforcement action
regarding Chittim Lease, Well No. 1172 (Drilling Permit No. 872604), Wildcat Field, Maverick
County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(H) and 3.16(b).
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O&G 00019225: Pinnacle Mining Corporation (Operator No. 665684) enforcement action
regarding Boren “47” Unit (08-37140) Lease, Well No. 105W, Lehn-Apco (1600) Field, Pecos
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019234: Rubicon Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 732309) enforcement action regarding
Edwards, J. H. C (08-38066) Lease, Well No. 2, Arenas (Ellen) Field, Ward County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(g)(2).

0&G 00019650: Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175) enforcement action regarding
Dinwiddie, Borden Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-172057), Crafton, West (Caddo Lime)
Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.14(d)(12).

0&G 00019813: Four SWD, Inc. (Operator No. 280615) enforcement action regarding Yocham &
Whitley (7C-13975) Lease, Well No. 1D, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00020104: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding Wight,
L. E., Mrs. Estate -C- (08-22597) Lease, Tank Battery, Cowden, North (Holt) Field, Ector County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00020146: Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) enforcement action regarding
Hodges (09-18538) Lease, Well Nos. 23, 24, 25, 26, and 8, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00020446: Aqua Terra Permian, LLC (Operator No. 028618) enforcement action regarding
Augustus SWD (08-55612) Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.9(9)(A).

0&G 00020447: Aqua Terra Permian, LLC (Operator No. 028618) enforcement action regarding
Shelby SWD (08-60921) Lease, Well No. 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Glasscock County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00020452: Three Span Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 857911) enforcement action regarding
Mapache Grande Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 887544) and Tank Battery, Garden City,
S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Scurry County, Texas, District No. 8A. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), 3.16(b) and 3.36(c)(5)(B).

0&G 00027254: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Seth
(10-05731) Lease, Well No. 5, Panhandle Moore County Field, Moore County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC 3.1(a)(1).

0&G 00027255: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding
McCarty (10-00971) Lease, Well No. 10 and 8, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.1(a)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
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0&G 00027426: Deep Blue Operating I LLC (Operator No. 101491) enforcement action regarding
Poe SWD (05-56486) Lease, Wel No. D 2, RK (Devonian) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.73(1).

0&G 00027554: Deep Blue Operating I LLC (Operator No. 101491) enforcement action regarding
GT Hall (08-55263) Lease, Well No. D 1, RK (Devonian) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.73(1).

0&G 00027640: Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150) enforcement action regarding
HAB Thigpin E (08-48333) Lease, Well No. 2, J N T (Penn) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00028053: P & A Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 630641) enforcement action regarding
University Lands “E” (7C-12285) Lease, Well No. 1, Farmer (San Andres) Field, Reagan County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

O&G 00028121: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding
Mankins, Cecil (09-00219) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 4, and 5, Archer County Regular Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

LP-Gas 00009329: D.R.M. Gas Inc (License No. 13008) enforcement action regarding Shaw
Butane, 1188 E Hwy 287, Groveton, Trinity County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(c)(1),
9.202(a) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).

LP-Gas 00017762: KAG Energy LLC V6212 (License No. 29946) enforcement action regarding
KAG Energy LLC V6212, at Clean Energy Storage, 4600 Irving Boulevard, Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§14.2704(a) and 14.2019(a)(1)(A).

LP-Gas 00017912: Greenfill Storage (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Greenfill
Storage, 4770 US Hwy 377 S, Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code
§113.081(a)(4).

LP-Gas 00017925: McCraw Oil Company, Inc. (License No. 27197) enforcement action regarding
Hidden Grove RV Resort, 19300 US 82 Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.401.

LP-Gas 00018326: Kampground of America, Inc (License No. 14748) enforcement action
regarding Galveston Island KOA Holiday, 23700 Termini San Luis Pass Rd., Galveston, Galveston
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(k)(5).

LP-Gas 00018332: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding New
Core Inc, 22673 Hand Rd, Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00018350: U-Haul Co. of Texas (License No. 10792) enforcement action regarding U-
Haul #741052, 7107 CF Hawn Frwy., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(c).
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LP-Gas 00019026: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17081) enforcement action regarding Hood
County YMCA, 1475 James Rd, Granbury, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00019095: Nextier Completion Solutions Inc. (License No. 28323) enforcement action
regarding Nextier Completion Solutions #4003490, 4517 W. Industrial, Midland, Midland County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§13.69(b)(1) and 13.70(a).

LP-Gas 00019895: Tractor Supply Co. of TX, LP (License No. 16455) enforcement action
regarding Tractor Supply #2371, 1087 East Hwy 199, Springtown, Parker County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §9.8(a)(1).

LP-Gas 00019899: U-Haul Co. of Texas (License No. 10792) enforcement action regarding U-
Haul #835036, 920 S MacArthur, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§9.8(a).

LP-Gas 00020481: Beck and Root Propane Company (License No. 13018) enforcement action
regarding Napa Auto Parts, 728 Rusk St, Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00020500: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding
Pinnacle Propane #5209, 8205 Ave F, Midland, Lubbock County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.202(c)(1).

LP-Gas 00020600: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Ben Bolt
Palito Blanco ISD, 3154 Ranger Hwy, Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§9.41(e)(3).

LP-Gas 00027226: Getawelder.com, Inc. (License No. 24385) enforcement action regarding All
Mart, 2123 N Thompson St, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00027250: Wrights Propane LLC (License No. 29978) enforcement action regarding
Wrights Propane LLC, 1629 E Carlos Truan Blvd, Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §9.4(d)(3) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).

LP-Gas 00027372: Enderby Gas, Inc. (License No. 00674) enforcement action regarding Lucky
Dhaba, 101 Illinois St, Rhome, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

LP-Gas 00027377: Parker Gas Company, Inc. (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding
Rapid Xchange, 30313 FM 529, Brookshire, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.36(a)
and 9.401.

LP-Gas 00027402: Ferrellgas LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Cold Car
USA, 134 Industrial Dr, Boerne, Kendall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00027462: Noon Ranch LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Noon Ranch
Trucking #781, 201 A2, Reed, McCulloch County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(a) and Tex.
Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a).
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LP-Gas 00027621: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding PGW
Autoglass, 9009 Directors Row, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00027751: Gas Corporation of America (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding
Tri-Sync Propane Gas LLC, 32981 TX-100, Los Fresnos, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of
Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1).

LP-Gas 00027773: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding
Gierisch Brothers Motor Co Napa, 608 N. Pine St, Roanoke, Denton County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §9.132.

PSE 00009581: City of Dilley (Company ID No. 0109) enforcement action regarding Unit of
Company ID 0109 (System ID No. 19894), Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1)
and 8.209(1)(2).

PSE 00013795: City of Carrizo Springs (Operator No. 154632) enforcement action regarding
System of Company ID 0059 (System ID No. 17), Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(1)(2).

PSE 00014376: City of Brazoria (Operator No. 154600) enforcement action regarding Brazoria
System (System ID No. 510110), Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.625(a).

PSE 00018651: Navitas Utility Texas, LLC (Operator No. 601198) enforcement action regarding
System of Company ID 9942 (System ID No. 601198), Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §8.210(e).

PSE 00018657: City of Stinnett (Operator No. 154788) enforcement action regarding System of
Company ID 0374 (System ID No. 000089), Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§8.209(h).

PSE 00020102: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 006770) enforcement action regarding
S503 TX E Loop Walnut Springs to Hill (System ID No. 967709), Hill County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §8.1(b)(1).

PSE 00020283: Centurion Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6712) enforcement action regarding
Midland to MP 11, 12” (System ID No. 251918), Midland County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR
195.579(a).

PSE 00028155: City of Rankin (Operator No. 154709) enforcement action regarding System of
Company ID 0309 (System ID 000074), Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1)
and 8.209(1)(2).

PSE 00028160: City of Stinnett (Operator No. 154788) enforcement action regarding System of
Company ID 0374 (System ID No. 000089), Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(1)(2).

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 37 of 78



359.

360.

361.

362.

363.

364.

365.

366.

367.

368.

369.

370.

CID 00019867: Twin Oaks Construction Company (Operator No. 875022) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00019973: Overton Park Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 628656) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).

CID 00020356: Helms SWD Operating, LLC (Operator No. 374348) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).

CID 00027480: McDonnold Operating. Inc. (Operator No. 548163) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027484: Williams, A. Oil (Operator No. 923696) enforcement action regarding one or more
oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer,
Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027486: W & W Production, LLC (Operator No. 887867) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027491: EDH Disposals LLC (Operator No. 102146) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027505: Mayfield Energy, LLC (Operator No. 535975) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027507: Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027518: Underground Storage, LLC (Operator No. 875780) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027523: Beasley Well Service Inc. (Operator No. 100259) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027527: Ermis Vacuum Service, LLC (Operator No. 253447) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
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CID 00027531: VCG Energy, LLC (Operator No. 884402) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027540: Brothers Vacuum Trk Serv, LLC (Operator No. 097477) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027543: Great American Resources Inc. (Operator No. 328354) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027560: AWP Operating Company (Operator No. 038889) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027563: Arete Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 029657) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027564: Fossil Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 278879) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027565: Amtex Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 020522) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027566: Ford, R. J. Inc. (Operator No. 275667) enforcement action regarding one or more
oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer,
Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027585: Ruger Properties, LLC (Operator No. 734092) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027586: MB Energy, LLC (Operator No. 100147) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027589: Red River Disposal, L.P. (Operator No. 696755) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
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CID 00027590: Rattlesnake Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 694746) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027592: R2Q Operating LLC (Operator No. 687719) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027593: Pyote Disposal Company (Operator No. 684400) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027597: Pearl, Bill H. Productions, Inc. (Operator No. 647284) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027635: Agua Tranquillo Midstream LLC (Operator No. 008743) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

Damage Prevention No. 00016319 (TDRF No. 066862): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding 3510 Roosevelt Ave, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00016327 (TDRF No. 068761): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding 15519 Aiken Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00016756 (TDRF No. 061765): Aguayos Underground and Excavations,
LLC enforcement action regarding 681 Bridgestone Way, Buda, Hays County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(D).

Damage Prevention No. 00016760 (TDRF No. 070365): Aguayos Underground and Excavations,
LLC enforcement action regarding 1329 Brescia Walk, Leander, Travis County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a).

Damage Prevention No. 00019912 (TDRF No. 072788): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 4002 Ravensway Ct., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00019913 (TDRF No. 073303): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 3510 Chandler Ln., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00019914 (TDRF No. 075418): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 907 Essex Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
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Damage Prevention No. 00019915 (TDRF No. 076701): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 3223 Tamara Creek Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 067469: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 822 W. Pleasant Run Rd. (Lancaster Park Dr.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 067556: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 2409 Lakeview Pkwy. (Eula Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 088413: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 409 E. 4th St. (S. Walker St.), Blooming Grove, Navarro
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 089591: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6104 Muller Creek Dr. (Mullberry Creek Ln.), Celina, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 091873: R&R Pipeline Construction and Repair, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3100 N. Indiana Ave. (Illinois Rd.), Brownsville, Cameron
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 092026: J.F. Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9562 Ash Creek Dr. (Dixie Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 092523: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6120 Whitley Rd. (Haney Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 092810: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 3516 Wordsworth Rd. (Blue Aster Dr.), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093124: MH Civil Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 2425 Fain St. (Milby Ave.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093346: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1533 N. Shepherd Dr. (W. 15th St.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 093454: Corvus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8300 Tewantin Dr. (Nelms St.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093655: S. Thomas Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at Ursuline St. (Rosenberg St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 093680: Platinum Grass Services, Ltd. dba PGS Landscaping enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.4(g), at 16014 Monterrey Creek (Whitewater
Way), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093722: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4720 Underwood Rd. (New Decade Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 093844: Tegrity Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Dr. M.L. King Jr. Ave. (Tapp St.), Pittsburg, Camp
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093933: Primoris Services Corp. dba Future Infrastructure enforcement action
for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at State Hwy. 6 (Rivercrest Rd.), Valley Mills, McLennan
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094008: GTO Drops, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 246 Agate Cliff Dr. (Feldspar Way), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094014: Sema Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 538 Rock Island Ave. (FM 730 N.), Boyd, Wise County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094016: MH Civil Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 295 E. Clifton St. (S. Cox St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094026: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Princess Dr. (Duchess Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094078: Horton Excavating, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4602 State Hwy. 103 (FM 706), Lufkin, Angelina
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094091: Norman Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1010 Dyer Ave. (Commerce St.), Bryan, Brazos County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094290: Ergeon, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 1707 Wooded Acres Dr. (Cold River Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094357: Horseshoe Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 703 Scottsdale Dr. (S. Floyd Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094358: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 7808 Canal St. (N. 78th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094394: E & A Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Blk. Live Oak St. (Dennis St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 094436: Gra-Tex Ultilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6740 McCoy Dr. (Oaklawn Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094475: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1240 Kennedy Ct. (Reynolds Dr.), Fate, Rockwall County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094628: MHA General Ultilities, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7622 Fremantle Ln. (Gentle Breeze Ln.), Baytown, Chambers County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094803: Garney Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 475 Old Dorchester Rd. (Farmington Rd.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094855: Medellin HDD, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2503 W. Mockingbird Ln. (Maple Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094862: Primoris Services Corp. dba Future Infrastructure enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Pioneer Rd. (Kevin Cir.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094864: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7109 Lost Horizon Dr. (Cobblestone Dr.), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094906: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 427 E. Hill St. (N. LaSalle St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094907: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 423 E. Hill St. (N. LaSalle St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094975: Utility Network Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 604 Churchill Dr. (Bomber Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094992: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 728 E. Walker St. (N. 8th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094994: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 611 Athletic Dr. (Barbee St.),
Lovelady, Houston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095017: J&E Utilities Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2817 Carter Blvd. E. (W. 30th St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095078: City of Plano enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 2112 Winslow Dr. (Custer Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 095079: G.L. Hunt Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 312 Oriole Dr. (Kittyhawk Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095097: Dickey & Son Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 128 Table Top Bnd. (Alfalfa Dr.), Liberty Hill,
Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095115: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2026 E. Cottage St. (S. Montgomery St.), Sherman, Grayson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095217: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Trinity St. (S. Main St.), Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095218: Naturescape Holdings, LLC dba Structure Landscapes enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7618 Parkview Cir.
(Downridge Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095233: Dennis Williams & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4909 Fannin St. (Rosedale St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095247: PHI Concrete Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 732 Opossum Trl. (Axis Hill St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095259: Plaska Transmission Line Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1118 N. Arthur St. (N.E. 13th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095286: Lopez Utilities Contractor, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3200 Blk. Nottingham St. (Kent Ln.), Pearland, Brazoria
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095296: TMC Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 494 W. Burcham Ave. (Noble Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 Ash (Mulberry Ave.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095398: CZ Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14100 Dartwood Dr. (Northport Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095444: Inframark, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 13416 Ingram Ct. (Ackerman Dr.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095451: Alpha Foundation Repair, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12320 Brittany Cir. (Churchill Way), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 095467: Coastal Tank & Testing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 6422 FM 2100 (Hare Rd.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095470: ABC Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 336 Witchhazel Way (Ginko St.), San Marcos, Hays
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095500: A&D Dirtworks and Welding Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2900 N. Mirror St. (Hazell Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095509: 4] Concrete, LLC dba Jordan Concrete enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7508 Yellow Jacket Rd. (Red Canyon Rd.), Odessa,
Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095538: Frontier Fire Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 320 S. Jamison St. (Bayridge Rd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095552: Stafford Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 522 McMonigal Pl. (Santa Clara P1.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095597: Maverick Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 969 Ridgeview Dr. (N. Watters Rd.), Allen, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095608: Linc Interests, Inc. dba Linc Plumbing enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Flower Moon Ct. (Carina Gaze Dr.), Willis, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095609: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 105 Elizabeths Pl. (Glenns Passage),
Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095631: Source Power, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 565 Bolton Rd. (S. Santa Clara Rd.), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095632: HD Outdoor Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7700 Daisy Knoll Dr. (Rosemallow Ridge Ln.), Katy,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095673: ERW Site Solutions dba Kaufman Concrete enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 904 Meadowcrest Dr. (Concan
Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095685: City of Buda enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 311 La Jolla St. (Loma Linda St.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 095708: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a)
and 18.11(b), at 3015 San Paula Ave. (Materhorn Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095723: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12300 Blk. Lieder Dr. (N. Eldridge Pkwy.), Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095753: One Stop Remodeling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4120 Prairie Ave. (S. Western St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095775: EMF Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 190 Ravine St. (North St.), Emory, Rains County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095808: Crest Electrical Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2300 Perseus Rd. (Bellatrix Dr.), Haslet,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095819: Traffic Signs & Lines, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12446 FM 1960 Rd. W. (N. Eldridge Pkwy.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095820: John Moore Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3222 Sycamore Springs Dr. (Rustling Elms Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 095843: JDR Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 3222 US Hwy. 69 (CR 472), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095845: Damco Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 8207 Talley Rd. (Culebra Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095862: Miguel's Underground, LL.C enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 21000 Blk. Valentine Vines Dr. (Palermo Shores Dr.), Hockley,
Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095897: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 4170 Preferred Pl. (Independence Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095905: Bay Ultilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Mykawa Rd. (Madden Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095949: Tandem Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 23rd St. (Ave. P), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 095991: Cash Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2005 E. Oltorf St. (Burton Dr.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096028: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 463 Shady Square Alley (Lovely Day Dr.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096046: FastTrack Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at Johnson St. (US Hwy. 96), Bronson, Sabine County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096070: Gra-Tex Ultilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1841 N. Edgewood Terr. (Normandy Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096083: Lanehart Electrical Contractors, LP enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1117 Century Tree Ln. (Berry Ct.), Anna, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096124: A's Plumbing Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 4897 Knox View (Reagan Ridge), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096131: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6804 Mesa Dr. (Farhills Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096149: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1509 N. 7th St. (Ave. A), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096156: Flow Line Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2222 Babalos Ln. (Freeport Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096178: Amarillo Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 W. 10th St. (Dixon St.), Borger, Hutchinson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096179: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at S. Lasalle St. (Lee St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096214: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 1901 Courtney St. (Spur 515), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096236: Lonnie Lischka Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5300 Blk. Kyla Cir. (Kenny St.), Katy, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096240: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
139 E. Crockett St. (Bonham), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096249: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(a), at 106 Cut-Off Rd. (W. Ave. A), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096258: City of Munday enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at W. Houston St. (S. 5th Ave.), Munday, Knox County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096259: Roto-Rooter Services Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6114 Elkwood Forest Dr. (Boldforest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096264: All Texas Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14401 Overlook Park Dr. (Longspur Dr.), Aledo,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096266: Utilities Level, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3917 Clover Ln. (Lenel P1.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096271: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2511 Rittenmore Dr. (Doverglen Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096286: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 17504 House & Hahl Rd. (N. Bridgeland Lake Pkwy.), Cypress, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096290: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9303 Andersonville Ln. (Mary Todd Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096299: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 6303 Twinhill Dr. (Blossom Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096346: Hurtado Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 612 N. 2nd St. (Jefferson St.), Richmond, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096353: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
611 S.W. 36th St. (Nogales St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096358: FM Ultilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Gleason Ave. (Conger St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096380: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 218 S. Main St. (E. Prairie Lea St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096390: Razos Dry Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Kyndwood Trl. (Inyo St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096395: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23233 Kingsland Blvd. (Red River Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096404: Champion Plumbers of Texas, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4709 Woodside St. (Eddington St.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096425: Precise Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 15829 Elton Dr. (Alpha Ln.), Crosby, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096448: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 1903 Courtney Rd. (Universal St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096475: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 39 Hillock Woods (Grogans Point Rd.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096503: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Creekwood Landing Dr. (State Hwy. 288 Business), Richwood, Brazoria County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096513: 3S Contracting, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at Baron Way (Aviation Way), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096523: Pierce Sitework, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Coneflower Cv. (Winecup Cv.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096527: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3713 White Oak Dr. (Rustling Oaks Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096530: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 114 Remington Dr. (San Felipe Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096534: Vesta Waste Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3500 E. Parmer Ln. (E. Yager Ln.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096546: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23233 Kingsland Blvd. (Red River Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096572: City of Beaumont enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 6930 Killarney Dr. (Shakespeare Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096574: Terra HD, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 223 Pin Oak Ln. (Tall Pines Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096578: ARS Engineers, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at Tinsley Ln. (N. Saginaw Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096584: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
6850 Talley Rd. (Wonderland Land Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096588: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at White Wolf Trl. (Big Sky Blvd.), Krum, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096594: Sendero Homes, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 900 S. 2nd St. (Copeland St.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096596: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 706 Rennie Dr. (Laverton Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096603: Frank's Repair Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4108 Moscato Dr. (Champagne Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096633: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7531 Rosemont Rd. (Carbona Dr.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096649: Echelon Telecom, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2269 Anson Rd. (Mohawk Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096651: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1413 W. Phillips St. (N. 5th St.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096672: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
2119 N.E. Loop 410 (Village Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096684: ARS / Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 8831 Maple Acres Dr. (Hot Springs Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096685: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at E. 8th St. (Walnut Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096687: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2805 Johnson Ln. (Harrison Ln.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096703: C.D. Thomas Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 802 North St. (Myra St.), Gilmer, Upshur County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096710: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 908 W. 20th St. (Beall St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096711: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7100 Blk. Foxbrick Ln. (FM 1960), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096717: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 FM 1760 (CR 153), Muleshoe, Bailey County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Rice St. (S. College Blvd.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096733: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8019 Rebawood Dr. (Sunny Shores Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096734: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3611 Cannon Dr. (E. Chunk Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096737: Flores Cable Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2208 FM 517 (Wagon Rd.), Dickinson, Galveston County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096738: Silas White Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 16407 Lauder Ln. (Campbell Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096741: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12611 Barbizon Dr. (Cooperstown Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096748: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 650 Thomas Rd. (Calder Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wanderlust Dr. (Spring Creek Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3604 Lynnwood Dr. (Yellowstone Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096754: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 N. 15th St. (W. 3rd Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096755: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7405 Marsha Sharp Fwy. W. (73rd St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 540 Arch St. (W. 6th St.), Baird, Callahan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096759: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 680 Owens Rd. (E. 30th St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096760: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 12002 Timberlake Dr. (Cypress N. Houston Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096761: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 Country Club Rd. (Conger St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096762: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hillside Terr. (Tori Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096763: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15538 Scenic Haven Dr. (River Fields Dr.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096765: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5700 Hampton Valley Dr. (Gold Cypress Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096770: Strike, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
3507 Independence Pkwy. (Vista Rd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096777: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17211 Pleasant Lily Ct. (Carly Park Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096780: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3700 Blk. Addicks Clodine Rd. (Manfield Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096781: Total Contracting, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3700 Blk. Addicks Clodine Rd. (Manfield Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096788: Bobcat Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 213 Jan Cir. (N. Mary Jo Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096790: ABC Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 944 Sungrove Trl. (View Dr.), Andice, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2112 E. William Joel Bryan Pkwy. (Nash St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096793: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2704 Chestnut St. (S. Louisiana Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096798: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 15560 N. Brentwood St. (South Dr.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3220 St. Johns Dr. (Abbott Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096803: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3220 St. Johns Dr. (Abbott Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4005 Southridge Dr. (Westview Dr.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096816: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3030 Irving Blvd. (Lakawana St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 16th St. (Bluff St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096823: S & S Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1519 W. 12th St. (Waterall St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096824: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 7651 County Line Rd. (Shadow Brook Dr.), Willis, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096826: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1016 Hidalgo St. (Pedro Ave.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096830: Western Municipal Construction of Texas, LLC enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1013 S. Walnut St. (Country
Club Rd.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096836: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3011 Six Gun Trl. (Gatling Gun Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Duck Creek Rd. (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096843: City of Port Lavaca enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 1720 S. Virginia St. (La Villa St.), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096850: Energy Transfer Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at State Hwy. 115 (S.W. Loop 1910), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096851: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1560 Fairlakes Pointe Dr. (Champions Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096853: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1846 Idlewild Ln. (Lotus Ln.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096869: Earthworks of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3212 Lafferty Rd. (Spencer Hwy.), Pasadena,
Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096874: Jomar Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 404 FM 11 (FM 1053), Imperial, Pecos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096875: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 800 N. Hunting Tower Run (Commanche Rd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096876: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20500 BIk. Riverside Pines Dr. (Sunny Shores Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5511 Gregg St. (Butler St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096882: Bright Star Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(d), at 311 Carey Ln. (Stephen Ct.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096883: Utility Network Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4500 Log Hollow Dr. (Timberline Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096884: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 Log Hollow Dr. (Timberline Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096885: City of Elgin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at Martin Luther King Blvd. (Church St.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096888: J&R Contracting Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1400 Loma Vista Ave. (Retama St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 866 Chaucer Dr. (Clarks Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096890: Navarro County Electric Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4560 Bonfire Dr. (Range Boss Trl.), Waxahachie, Ellis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1316 S. Howeth St. (Moss St.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096892: SLP Utilities, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 805 Fannin St. (S. 9th St.), Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096893: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 805 Fannin St. (S. 9th St.), Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096894: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 5804 Tom Wooten Cv. (Tom Wooten Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096899: Primoris Services Corp. dba Primoris T&D enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at King Rd. (Drake Ln.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096905: City of Coleman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 606 S. Pecos St. (W. Cedar St.), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 Cherry Laurel Dr. (Bull St.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 Reel Rd. (Rainbow Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096912: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
Cross Mountain Trl. (Nora Vista Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096913: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1722 Kenwick PI. (Piedmont St.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096914: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3412 E. Belknap St. (Hudgins Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096919: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 20238 Misty Pines Dr. (Burle Oak Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096922: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Longbranch Ct. (Stonebrook Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096923: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8500 Garth Rd. (E. Wallisville Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096925: City of Pharr enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at
220 E. Ferguson Ave. (N. Cypress St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 540 Kimbrough St. (Wyatt Dr.), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096929: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 1817 Balsam Gap (Manassas Ln.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096934: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 305 E. 13th St. (Miller Ave.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 780 E. Stegall Dr. (Windmill Way), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 N. Old Robinson Rd. (Peplow Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1311 Shores Cir. (Shores Blvd.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096949: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3223 Dogwood Springs Dr. (Silverstag Trail Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 S.W. Hillside Dr. (N.W. Jill Ann Dr.), Burleson, Johnson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096953: Quanta Services, Inc. dba Mears enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2844 Graham Rd. (Reynolds Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Henry St. (Sayle St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096957: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 410 N. Texas St. (Railroad Ave.), Graford, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096962: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1350 Meandering Way (Plummer Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096963: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 4412 Glenwick Ln. (Armstrong Pkwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096965: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2213 Savannah Dr. (Field Ln.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096969: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 518 8th Ave. N. (5th St. N.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096970: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22710 State Hwy. 249 (Spring Cypress Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1013 S. Blue Mound Rd. (Cantrell Sansom Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096974: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 1407 Plum Tree Way (Terrene Trl.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 096975: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 625 E. Texas St. (Wood St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096976: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7404 Salzburg Dr. (Chiesa Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096977: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4705 N. Shore Dr. (Lakefront Dr.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Whitney Rd. (Gibbons Creek Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sentinel Way (Washington Dr.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 N. Great S.W. Pkwy. (E. Randol Mill Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096989: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 925 Truman Ave. (Greenlawn Dr.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096995: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1559 US Hwy. 84 E. (FM 323), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096996: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 Ridge Road Ct. (Ridge Rd. W.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4714 Ranch View Rd. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097002: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1813 Division St. (Maple St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097003: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Division St. (Maple St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097006: Jimmy Evans Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Govalle Ave. (Gunter St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 E. Tripp Rd. (Magic Ln.), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 S. Parker St. (W. Wootson St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097012: Pike Corp. dba Pike Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(a), at 926 E. Myrtle St. (Dixon Rd.), Angleton, Brazoria County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097017: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Willomet Ave. (Fort Worth Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097018: Jim Bowman Construction Co., LP enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5921 Westmont Dr. (Birchmont Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097019: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7177 Oak Dr. (Milsa Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097020: 7 Site & Ultility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7177 Oak Dr. (Milsa Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097021: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1315 Mearns Meadow Blvd. (Neans Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097022: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1414 E. San Pedro St. (N. Seymour Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097024: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Shiloh Rd. (Nimitz St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097025: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3814 Lake Forest Dr. (Lakemont Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097026: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4437 Amherst Ave. (Lomo Alto Dr.), University Park, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097029: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 24703 Timberline Dr. (Olde Lantern Way), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097031: KIK Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 5103 Natchez Dr. (Cornwall Ln.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 Porter PI1. (N. Keaton Rd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097033: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
126 Adrian Dr. (Saxon Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097034: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 126 Adrian Dr. (Saxon St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 58 of 78



651.

652.

653.

654.

655.

656.

657.

658.

659.

660.

661.

662.

663.

664.

665.

Damage Prevention 097035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 665 E. N. 21st St. (Campus Ct.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097036: Pantheon Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 8617 Canyon Crest Rd. (Canyon Crest Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3818 Henry St. (Walnut St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Broken Spoke Trl. (Lariat Trl.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7920 Hull Ave. (Fellows Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097043: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2010 Indian Trl. (Sharon Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097044: Traffic Management Solutions dba The Levy Co., LLC enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13216 Bee Cave Pkwy. (RR 620), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097050: Occidental Permian, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 315 (CR 335), Denver City, Yoakum County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097053: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 601 Woodworth St. (Togo St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097056: Choate USA dba Austin Rock Construction, Inc. enforcement action
for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1312 Dalton Ln. (Old Bastrop Hwy.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097058: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1724 Richter Ave. (Bagby Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1121 Misty Woods Ct. (Timber Grove Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3901 CR 317 (CR 414), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1338 S. Crockett Dr. (Hartford St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097065: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Southbay Cir. (Faught Rd.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097072: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1390 Gladys St. (Oakland St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Fairway Oaks Blvd. (Woodlake Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097077: JIMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1301 Squires Rd. (Chaucer Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097079: R & J Environmental, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8217 Eagle Ridge Ct. (Country Club Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097080: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6910 J. W. Peavy Dr. (69th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097083: K. Thompson Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4200 Warpath Ave. (State Hwy. 6), Santa Fe,
Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097085: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1941 Sawdust Rd. (Woodland Field Crossing), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097086: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5402 Clinton Dr. (Lockwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097088: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 1313 N. 1st St. (Humason Ave.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 Greenhill Trl. (Indian Creek Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 Coggin Ave. (Vincent St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Creechville Rd. (S. Kaufman St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097094: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5102 Encino Ct. (Blackhawk Blvd.), Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097097: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11003 Newport Bridge Ln. (Woodbridge Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097100: WPM Construction Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7013 E. William Cannon Dr. (McKinney Falls
Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097101: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a),at 11917 S. Red Cedar Cir. (Rosewood P1.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097106: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 West St. (W. 5th St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097110: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2616 Cuesta Del Sol St. (N. Schuerbach Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097111: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Jefferson Ave. (E. 8th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1833 Mitchell Dr. (Mack Ave.), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097115: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4503 Fox River Trl. (Foxpoint Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097116: Axis Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 781 W. Redbud Dr. (Precinct Line Rd.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097117: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8416 Fathom Cir. (Oceanaire Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097118: CTX ProScapes, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 150 Spirit St. (Hidalgo Ln.), Elgin, Bastrop County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 E. McDonald Dr. (Foundation Dr.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097123: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8983 Foggy Loop (Stream Ln.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 414 (Polk Ln.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097126: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Camay St. (Charbono St.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4125 N. IH 35 (Los Colinas St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097128: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1159 Dorothy Ln. (Nola Ruth Blvd.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6274 Shirley Dr. (Newman Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097136: STC Cabling Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21735 Rustic River Ranch Ave. (Red Maple Forest Ln.), Waller, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6300 Shirley Dr. (Pearl St.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097141: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3403 Govalle Ave. (Cherico St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097142: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 520 Pendale Rd. (Sandy Ln.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097143: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 401 N. Ridge St. (Lubbock St.), Hallettsville, Lavaca County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097146: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9150 S. Main St. (Murworth Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097147: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4327 Sorsby Dr. (Donegal Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097157: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1417 E. Earle St. (S. Clayton Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097159: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5909 Miramonte Dr. (Taylor Draper Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097162: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 906 Middle Run (Middle Run Pl.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097165: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Idlewild Ln. (Lotus Ln.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097167: City of Bells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 308 W. Gentry St. (College St.), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097173: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3627 Rebecca St. (Tierwester St.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097175: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12023 Snow White Dr. (Deep Valley Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097177: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 21723 Turkey Tangle Ct. (Antique Lace Way), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097184: Utility Network Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3307 Timberline Dr. (Bluejay Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097185: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3307 Timberline Dr. (Bluejay Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097189: Rockin' M Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1175 S. Railroad Ave. (CR 3212), Mount Enterprise, Rusk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097191: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12923 Lake Mist Dr. (Quail Forest Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097195: Wallco Retaining Walls, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2800 Brushy Lake Dr. (Andesite Rd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097204: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Livingston Ct. (Mark Avizo), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097208: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
14428 Waddesdon Bluff (Woods Hole Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Washington St. (Greenville St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097213: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5603 Holston Hills Ct. (Holston Hills Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097218: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 11580 FM 724 (CR 49), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097219: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11580 FM 724 (CR 49), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1455 Meandering Way (Plummer Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097225: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2860 E. CR 6000 (N. CR 2600), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097228: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10555 Mills Rd. (Mills Walk Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097231: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Borondo Pines (Borondo Reach), La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097236: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Jupiter Rd. (Parker Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097248: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 128 Valley Run Trl. (Shenandoah Trl.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097251: PenTex Energy dba Cooke County Electric Co-op enforcement action
for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3524 Austin St. (Radio Hill Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097253: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5702 Fawn Trail Ln. (Big Timber Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097262: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 525 Weeping Willow (St. Francis Cir.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097264: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3105 Hidden Springs Dr. (Ashwood Ln.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097266: Rockin' D Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2503 Falcon Knoll Ln. (Rosebluff Ct.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097280: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 614 S. Pecan Ave. (Polk St.), Luling, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097282: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 E. Moore Ave. (S. Adelaide St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097286: DFW Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3223 Hampton Dr. (Latham Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097291: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 255 Ball St. (Hensel Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097292: Brazos Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 255 Ball St. (Hensel Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097298: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2511 Holly Walk Ln. (Holly Walk Lane Ct.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097308: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15 Park PI1. (W. Candlestick Dr.), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097314: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4423 Broadleaf St. (Maple Park Way), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097316: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 3417 Cape Rose Ln. (Stone Orchard Path), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097319: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 900 Tays St. (E. 7th Ave.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Paisley Dr. (S. Fielder Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097347: Parish Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1900 Tolleson Dr. (Pasco Pl.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097348: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11213 Pender Ln. (Tambourine Dr.), Stafford, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097349: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 829 Maiden St. (St. James St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097352: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2103 Pine Dr. (Oak Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097354: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4702 Independence Heights Ln. (Thornton Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097362: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3834 Misty Ridge Dr. (Woodtide Rd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097374: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2808 Cuesta Del Sol St. (N. Schuerbach Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097377: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 66 N. Crescendo Path PIl. (Andante Trail Pl.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097380: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20103 Legend Oak Dr. (Rebawood Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097382: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15502 W. Airport Blvd. (Old Richmond Rd.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097383: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 910 E. Calhoun St. (N. Wharton St.), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097387: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10351 White Lodge (Millers Crossing), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 Denver St. (Huff St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097392: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2644 Magnolia Cir. (N. Pearson Ln.), Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097394: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
21101 State Hwy. 46 W. (Farhills Dr.), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097396: TTG Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 202 N. Gilmer St. (761st Tank Battalion Ave.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097399: Ram Jack Distribution, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 15602 4 Season Dr. (Pine Cliff Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097402: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20100 Blk. Smithfield Crossing Ln. (Westborough Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097410: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Barkaloo Rd. (E. Baker Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097413: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9012 Sweetwater Ln. (W. Gulf Bank Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097424: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 62 S. Longspur Dr. (Shaker Ln. E.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 W. Ave. S (S. Bryant Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097429: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 Eastland St. (Wanderer St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097431: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Grand Oak Dr. (Blakelys Way), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097433: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3211 South St. (S.E. Stallings Dr.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097434: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 10250 Missel Thrush Dr. (Millwright Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Conveyor Ln. (Longpoint Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097436: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 507 W. Mary St. (S. 1st St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097438: Jomar Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 404 FM 11 (FM 1053), Imperial, Pecos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097440: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2037 Laney Dr. (Duck Creek Rd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097441: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 Stanwood Ave. (Conger St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097442: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 5998 Cessna Dr. (Debonaire Ln.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097444: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2845 Beech River Ct. (Cypress Canyon Trl.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097445: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3625 Wentwood Dr. (Thackery St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097446: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 13921 North Fwy. (Kuykendahl Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097454: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6512 Stockman Dr. (Comanche Moon Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097455: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Light Farms Way (Hartline Hills), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097460: Art's Fencing & Custom Doors, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1288 Millican Meadows Cir. (State Hwy.
6 Frontage Rd.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097466: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1314 Barrowgate Dr. (Stone Henge Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1925 Chalice Rd. (New York Ave.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12602 Trenton Dr. (Trevor Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 Big Stone Gap Rd. (Middle Run PI.), Duncanville, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097487: Kieschnick General Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1606 Courtney Rd. (Durden St.), Navasota, Grimes County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Rock Rose Ct. (Honeysuckle Dr.), Leander, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 Guadalupe River Ln. (Lady Bird Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1419 Willowbrook St. (W. Pleasant Run Rd.), Lancaster, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097502: Onalaska Water & Gas Supply enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 342 Rain Forest Rd. (Sable S.), Onalaska, Polk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097505: Gerke Excavating, Inc. dba Permian Excavating, LL.C enforcement
action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1721 S. Brownlee Blvd. (Ayers St.), Corpus
Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097506: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 129 N. Denton St. (Jameson St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 538 N.W. Barbara Ln. (N.W. Sandra Ln.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097517: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 209 Harmony Ave. (Anthem Ln.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097519: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 100 Allie Ct. (Chelsey Ct.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097527: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2320 Castle Rock Rd. (Autumn Oaks Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097531: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2117 Post Wood Ln. (Brandy Wood Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097533: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2005 Western View Dr. (Summercrest Blvd.), Georgetown, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097536: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5231 Marble Gate Ln. (Hambleton Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097537: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 9800 Blk. Sagemark Dr. (Blackhawk Blvd.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097538: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 110 Denali Dr. (Arches Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097539: City of Bandera enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1210 Hackberry St. (12th St.), Bandera, Bandera County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097540: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7510 Yellow Jacket Rd. (Red Canyon Rd.), Odessa, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097541: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at Edmund Rucker Ln. (Perla Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097548: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3305 Alma Dr. (W. Parker Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097552: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
307 Hortencia Ave. (Fortuna), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097556: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12618 Cooperstown Dr. (New Brunswick Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097558: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2809 Paseo Encantado (N. Sol Dorado St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097563: Lyle C. Reed & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1503 Moon Shadow Ct. (Fireside Ct.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097567: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2834 Via Augusta Dr. (Piney Point Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097569: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 106 W. Buchanan St. (N. Line St.), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097572: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6400 Tiffany Oaks Ln. (Tranquility Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2509 Mintwood Pl. (Ann Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097578: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 381 S. Magnolia Dr. (Woolridge Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097579: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 302 Sophie's Pl. (Shirley Cir.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6221 Acapulco Dr. (Salzburg Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 W. Denison Dr. (Lou Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2510 S.E. 14th St. (Armstead Ave.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097585: Best Cable Solutions, LL.C enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2510 S.E. 14th St. (Armstead Ave.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 S. Parker St. (W. Cole St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097589: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Harvest Ridge Blvd. (Barley Ln.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3803 Cross Bend Dr. (Tuscany Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097591: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 612 Mulberry St. (McKenzie Ave.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. Frances St. (W. Grove St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2411 W. Park Row Blvd. (S. 34th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097598: B & B Concrete Sawing enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 1005 Townsend Ln. (Worley Glen Ave.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097599: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1211 River Oaks Dr. (Lopo Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1211 River Oaks Dr. (Lopo Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5912 Clovis Ct. (Shipp Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11932 Sundog Way (Exmore Pony Way), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097605: D&S Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 702 Casey St. (N. Woodrow), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097606: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 712 Fir Ln. (N. Rio Grande St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097608: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2712 Homeland Dr. (Castle Wood Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097611: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Stoneleigh Cir. (Windridge Ln.), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097615: Colt Gathering (North Texas), LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Old Denton Rd. (S. Waggoner St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 E. Centre Park Blvd. (N. Polk St.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Mountain Lion Dr. (Timberland Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3710 Belt Line Rd. (Marsh Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097623: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Melody Ln. (Roanoke Rd.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097624: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 W. Gandy St. (N. Brown Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Maple Ave. (Reagan St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3501 Camp Bowie Blvd. (Clifton St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097638: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1316 Parkdale St. (Honey Creek Rd.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097642: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 451 Philomena Dr. (Bluestem St.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097643: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1901 37th St. (Ave. S), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097649: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 419 Champion Lake Dr. (Overlake Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097651: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 405 Crossroads Ave. (Rio Panuco St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1625 Plummer Dr. (Meadows Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097661: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 300 Blk. Maple Ln. (Artesian Forest Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2626 S. Bypass 35 (Mustang Rd.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097686: Allgood Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14300 Blk. Old Richmond Rd. (Sugarland Howell
Rd.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097701: Brazoria County Conserv. & Reclam. District No. 3 enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1318 Rosharon Rd.
(Kost Rd.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097714: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1013 S. Blue Mound Rd. (Cantrell Sansom Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097719: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2415 S. Chilton Ave. (Hamvassy Ln.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097720: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Air Base Rd. (Pawnee St.), Bellmead, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 Emil's Ct. (Aggie Way), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2109 Guinevere St. (Legend Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Page 72 of 78



859.

860.

861.

862.

863.

864.

865.

866.

867.

868.

869.

870.

871.

872.

873.

Damage Prevention 097727: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
W. IH 10 Frontage Rd. (Rim Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1905 Lakehill Ct. (W. Lamar Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 Pasada Ln. (Asombra Ln.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. Sherman St. (W. Cooper St.), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 W. Star St. (S. College Blvd.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097755: D&S Field Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1008 Summit Ave. (S. 18th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8924 Waterchase Cir. (Raquet Club Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097759: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15 Panorama Trl. (Skyline Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097760: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 S. Texas Ave. (Lake St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097770: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11613 Timberwild St. (Old Field P1.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097772: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 417 Tampico Ave. (N. 5th St.), Raymondyville, Willacy County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097773: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1839 Rhinevalley Dr. (Hill Country Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097775: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Sonny Watkins Dr. (Stadium Dr.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2228 Franklin Dr. (Washington Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097782: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 123 Apple Blossom Ln. (Pansy Trl.), Georgetown, Williamson County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097784: Edgardo Madrid & Associates, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1301 Westbrook Ave. (Pagewood Ave.), Odessa, Ector
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 S. Commerce St. (W. 14th St.), Kemp, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097799: Cy-Fair Fence Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 3028 Courtney Coral Ln. (Ash Ray Dr.), Katy, Waller County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097801: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3003 Maple Ave. (Wolf St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097803: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 915 S. Greenstone Ln. (Big Stone Gap Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3569 Rosanah St. (Julianne Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097817: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 600 S. Harding (W. Sycamore St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097819: Targa Pipeline Mid-Continent WestTex, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1213 (E. CR 130), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097823: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5106 Green Timbers Dr. (Moon Trail Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Dallas Rd. (S. Dooley St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097829: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 25000 Blk. Fulshear-Gaston Rd. (FM 723), Richmond, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097834: McKinney & Moore Of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 626 S. Dorrance St. (W. Van Fleet St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 S. Dorrance St. (W. Van Fleet St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3015 Aikin Dr. (30th St. N.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097845: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 204 Bulldog Ave. (S. Bowie St.), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 Creek St. (Risen Star Ln.), Copperas Cove, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Miller Ave. (E. Berry St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Langhorne Bnd. (Danielson St.), Liberty Hill, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097892: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2106 Wilson Dr. (Van Buren Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097899: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 209 Erma Ave. (S. Los Ebanos Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097909: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 18900 Candlecreek Dr. (Cypresswood Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097920: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2523 Fatima Ave. (Tracy Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097923: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 849 Chaucer Dr. (Clarks Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6205 Tiffany Park Ct. (Serenity Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097934: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 115 Tecate Dr. (Paseo Encantado), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097938: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 921 Buffalo Springs Dr. (Millers Creek Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097940: City of Bowie enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 308 Green St. (W. Wichita St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097941: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 308 Green St. (W. Wichita St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6303 Tiffany Oaks Ln. (Crest Lake Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2115 Wilson Dr. (Van Buren Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097965: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 750 Essex Dr. (Willow Ridge Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097970: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 Jackson St. (Bowie St.), Bartlett, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097983: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 553 Linda Dr. (Dorsey St.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097987: Chapman Bros, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9915 Northampton Dr. (Colony Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097990: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 200 Madisson Dr. (Marshall Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097991: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2813 Naples Dr. (Springhill Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097993: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1231 Walmsley Ave. (N. Edgefield Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097995: BorePro, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 8815 Garden Ridge Dr. (Lloyds Park), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097998: JSC Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8825 W. Loop S. (Jackwood St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098004: Bak Country Clearing & Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 235 Miraval (Cazadores), Boerne, Kendall County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098009: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Bruck Ave. (W. Ada St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2933 S. 28th St. (Marshall St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098014: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1112 Bernard St. (W. Collins St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098096: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 176 Adelina Dr. (Britannia Blvd.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS
918. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority.
FINANCIAL SERVICES
919. Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget.
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
920. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

RULE PROPOSALS

921. Proposed amendments to §§3.15 and 3.107 pursuant to House Bill 2663, 89th Legislative
Session, 2025.

922. Proposed amendments to various rules in Chapters 9, 13 and 14 pursuant to House Bill 5629 and
Senate Bill 1818, 89th Legislative Session, 2025.

RULE ADOPTION
923. Adoption of amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees.
OIL AND GAS DIVISION
924. Adoption of Forms EP-3, EP-4, WH-1, WH-2, and WH-3 to support the implementation of

Chapter 4, Subchapter A, relating to Oil and Gas Waste Management.

PUBLIC INPUT
925. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

926. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated
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litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the
Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract
for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e)
security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of,
security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters
as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may
reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and
to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code
§551.102.
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